The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Wednesday, April 6, 2011

10:30 AM

Jointly with the Committee on Public Safety

250 Broadway - Committee Rm, 14th Fl.

Committee on Sanitation and Solid Waste

Management

Letitia James, Chair Members: Maria del Carmen Arroyo, James F. Gennaro, Robert Jackson and Michael C. Nelson

Roll Call			
	Present: Jame Absent: Nelso	es, Arroyo, Gennaro and Jackson	
Int 0498-2011	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the commissioner of the office of emergency management to develop and maintain protocols regarding weather emergencies and report to the mayor and the council.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 498 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement	
	Proposed Int. No. 498-A		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 498 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement	
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 498 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement	
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee		
int 0498-2011	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city o York, in relation to requiring the commissioner of the office emergency management to develop and maintain protocols regarding weather emergencies and report to the mayor an council.		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 498 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement	
	This item was voted out of Committee by the Committee on Public Safety.		
	This Introduction was Approved by Committee		

Int 0505-2011	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring an agency or agencies designated by the mayor to notify the public of the status of government services disrupted due to severe weather conditions or other emergency.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 505 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement		
	Proposed Int. No. 505-A			
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 505 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement		
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 505 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement		
	This Introduct	tion was Amended by Committee		
Int 0505-2011	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring an agency or agencies designated by the mayor to notify the public of the status of government services disrupted due to severe weather conditions or other emergency.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 505 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement		
	This item was	voted out of Committee by the Committee on Public Safety.		
	This Introduction was Approved by Committee			
Int 0508-2011	-2011 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing an annual snow preparedness and response report.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 508 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement		
	Proposed Int. No. 508-A			
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 508 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement		
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm			

	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 508 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement		
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee			
Int 0508-2011	8-2011 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing an annual snow preparedness and response report.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 508 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement		
	A motion was by Roll Call.	made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved		
Af	firmative: 4 -	James, Arroyo, Gennaro and Jackson		
	Absent: 1 -	Nelson		
Int 0511-2011 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing a snow removal volunteer registry.				
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 511 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement		
	Proposed Int.	No. 511-A		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 511 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement		
	This Introduc	tion was Amendment Proposed by Comm		
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 511 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement		
	This Introduc	tion was Amended by Committee		
Int 0511-2011 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing a snow removal volunteer registry.				
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 511 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement		
	A motion was by Roll Call.	made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved		
Af	firmative: 4 -	James, Arroyo, Gennaro and Jackson		

	Absent: 1 -	Nelson		
Int 0517-2011	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing snow plowing and removal plans for each borough.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 517 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement		
	Proposed Int.	No. 517-A		
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 517 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement		
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 517 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement		
	This Introduc	tion was Amended by Committee		
Int 0517-2011 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to establishing snow plowing and removal plans for each borough.				
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 517 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement		
A motion was made that this Introduction be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.				
Af	firmative: 4 -	James, Arroyo, Gennaro and Jackson		
	Absent: 1 -	Nelson		
Int 0528-2011	Int 0528-2011 A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to improving 311 service during emergencies.			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 528 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement		
	Proposed Int.			
	This Introduc	tion was Hearing Held by Committee		

	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 528 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement			
	This Introduc	tion was Amendment Proposed by Comm			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 528 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement			
	This Introduct	tion was Amended by Committee			
Int 0528-2011	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to improving 311 service during emergencies.				
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Int. No. 528 - 3/23/11, Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11, Fiscal Impact Statement			
	This item was	voted out of Committee by the Committee on Public Safety.			
	This Introduction was Approved by Committee				
Res 0701-2011 Resolution calling on The Regional Emergency Medical Services Council of New York City to review and revise the New York City Mutual Aid Mobilization System Protocol.					
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11			
	This Resolution	on was Hearing Held by Committee			
	<u>Attachments:</u>	Committee Report 3/9/11, Hearing Transcript 3/9/11, Committee Report 4/6/11, Hearing Transcript 4/6/11			
A motion was made that this Resolution be Approved by Committee approved by Roll Call.					
Af	firmative: 4 -				
		James, Arroyo, Gennaro and Jackson			
	Absent: 1 -	Nelson			